
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

CALENDAR
Judge S. James Otero

Western Division-First Street Courthouse
Courtroom 10C, Tenth Floor

350 West 1st Street
 Los Angeles, California 90012

Date: Monday, January 30, 2017

Deputy Clerk: Victor Cruz  Law Clerks: Matthew Samuels
Court Recorder:  Carol Zurborg  Nadine Tan

 Ryan Murguia

1. CV 16-06538 SJO (SSx) Daniel Lopez v. Harbor Auto Liquidators et al

Complaint For Damages And Injunctive Relief For Violations Of: American's
With Disabilities Act; Unruh Civil Rights Act; California Disabled Persons Act;
Negligence field 08/31/2016; ADR

SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: January 30, 2017 @ 8:30 a.m.

Dennis Jay Price , II Raymond T Kaiser 
Phyl Grace Law Firm of Kaiser & Swindells
Raymond George Ballister , Jr 3940 E. Broadway
Mark D Potter Long Beach, CA 90803
Center for Disability Access 562-590-8471
P O Box 262490 Fax: 562-437-0903 
San Diego, CA 92196-2490 rkaiser@kselawyers.com
858-375-7385
Fax: 888-422-5191
DennisP@potterhandy.com
phylg@potterhandy.com
rayballister@potterhandy.com 
Mark@PotterHandy.com
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2. CV 16-04554 SJO (PJWx) Johnny Tchang v. Tacos Mexico, Inc.

Complaint for (1) Violation of the Unruh Civil Rights Act (California Civil Code
§§ 51, 52); (2) Violations of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 Filed:
06/23/2016; Jury Demand: Plaintiff; ADR

SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: January 30, 2017 @ 8:30 a.m.

Pamela Tsao Jose O Duenas 
Ascension Law Group 6506 Whittier Boulevard 
2030 E 4th Street Suite 205 Los Angeles, CA 90022
Santa Ana, CA 92705 PRO SE
714-783-4220
Fax: 888-505-1033
pamela.tsao@ascensionlawgroup.com
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3. CV 16-08179 SJO (RAOx) Cynthia Hopson v. Carls Jr., Restaurants Limited

Liability Company et al

Complaint for Damages and Injunctive Relief Resulting from Violations Of: 1)
Title III of the Americans with Disablities Act of 1990; 2) the Unruh Civil Rights
Act; 3) the California Disabled Persons Act Filed: 11/02/2016; Jury Demand:
None; ADR

SCHEDULING CONFERENCE: January 30, 2017 @ 8:30 a.m.

Daniel Joseph Malakauskas Tyler J Woods 
The Malakauskas Law Firm Pacific Trial Attorneys
P O Box 7006 4100 Newport Place Drive Suite 800
Stockton, CA 95267 Newport Beach, CA 92660
866-790-2242 949-706-6464 
Fax: 888-802-2440 Fax: 949-706-6469
daniel@malakauskas.com twoods@pacifictrialattorneys.com
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4. CR 14-00338 (A) SJO: U.S.A. v. (26) Kenneth Lamont Washington, Jr           

(CUSTODY)
Register Number: 68100-112

18 U.S.C. § 1962(d): Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations
Conspiracy (1s) 
21 U.S.C. § 846: Conspiracy to Manufacture, Distribute and Possess with
Intent to Distribute Cocaine Base in the Form of Crack Cocaine, Cocaine,
Methamphetamine, Phencyclidine, Ecstasy, Marijuana, and Codeine (12s)
18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)(ii), 2: Possess, Use, Carry, Brandish and or Discharge
a Firearm During and in Relation to and in Furtherance of a Crime of Violence
and or a Drug Trafficking Crime (96s)

SENTENCING: January 30, 2017 @ 9:00 a.m. 

Mack Eric Jenkins, AUSA Amy Fan
213-894-2091 Saint Martin and Fan
mack.jenkins@usdoj.gov  PO Box 882228

Los Angeles, CA 90009
Max B Shiner, AUSA 310-645-9383
213-894-3308 Fax: 310-641-2501 
max.shiner@usdoj.gov  amyfanlaw@gmail.com 

Wilson Park, AUSA
213-894-5796
wilson.park@usdoj.gov 
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5. CR 14-00338 (A) SJO: U.S.A. v. (5) Tyrell Thomas, Sr (CUSTODY)

Register Number: 67853-112

18 U.S.C. § 1962(d) Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations
Conspiracy (1s)
21 U.S.C. § 846 Conspiracy to Manufacture, Distribute and Possess with Intent
to Distribute Cocaine Base in the Form of Crack Cocaine, Cocaine,
Methamphetamine, Phencyclidine, Ecstasy, Marijuana, and Codeine (12s) 
21 U.S.C. § 860 Distribution and Possession with Intent to Distribute
Controlled Substances in and near Schools and Parks (34s-83s)

 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)(i) Possess, Use, Carry, Brandish, And/or Discharge a
Firearm During and in Relation To, and in Furtherance Of, a Crime of Violence
And/or a Drug Trafficking Crime (117s) 
18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1): Felon in Possession of a Firearm, Ammunition (121s) 

SENTENCING: January 30, 2017 @ 9:00 a.m.

Mack Eric Jenkins, AUSA Michael T Shannon
213-894-2091 Michael T Shannon Law Offices 
mack.jenkins@usdoj.gov  1613 Chelsea Road No 538

San Marino, CA 91108
Max B Shiner, AUSA 626-616-1074
213-894-3308 Fax: 213-622-0445
max.shiner@usdoj.gov  MichaelTTShannon@gmai l .com
 
Wilson Park, AUSA
213-894-5796
wilson.park@usdoj.gov 
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6. CV 15-05896 SJO (KLSx) Juan Carrillo v. City of Los Angeles et al

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES 1. Violations of Civil Rights (42 U.S.C. § 1983)
(Based on Unreasonable Use of Force) 2. Battery (Cal. Government Code §§
815.2(a), 820(a); Cal. Civil Code § 43) 3. Negligence (Cal. Government Code §§
815.2(a), 820(a)); Filed: 08/04/2015 Jury Demand: Both; Not ADR

PRETRIAL CONFERENCE: January 30, 2017 @ 9:00 a.m.

Brian T Dunn Elizabeth T Fitzgerald 
Megan R Gyongyos Cory M Brente 
The Cochran Firm California Geoffrey R Plowden
4929 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 1010 Office of the City Attorney 
Los Angeles, CA 90010 City Hall East
323-435-8205 200 North Main Street 6th Floor
Fax: 323-282-5280 Los Angeles, CA 90012-4129  
bdunn@cochranfirm.com 213-978-7027 
mgyongyos@cochranfirm.com Fax: 213-978-8785

cory.brente@lacity.org
elizabeth.fitzgerald@lacity.org
geoffrey.plowden@lacity.org 

Pending Motions in Limine set for hearing 2/7/17:
1. MOTION IN LIMINE (# 1 of 4) to Exclude Evidence of Plaintiff's

Purported Membership in and/or Affiliation or Association with a Street
Gang and Other Gang Evidence filed by Plaintiff Juan Carrillo. [ECF
#26]

2. MOTION IN LIMINE (# 2 of 4) to Exclude Evidence of Plaintiff's Prior
"Bad Acts" filed by Plaintiff Juan Carrillo. [ECF #27]

3. MOTION IN LIMINE (# 3 of 4) to Exclude Evidence of Plaintiff's
Immigration Status, Prior/Ongoing Immigration and/or Deportation
Proceedings Pertaining to Plaintiff, and Plaintiff's Removal/Re-Entry
Into the United States filed by Plaintiff Juan Carrillo. [ECF #28]

4. MOTION IN LIMINE (# 4 of 4) to Exclude Evidence That No Criminal
Charges Were Brought and No Internal Discipline Was Imposed Against
the Defendant Officers filed by Plaintiff Juan Carrillo. [ECF #29]
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7. CR 16-00306 SJO: U.S.A. v. Norman Hayes Speck (CUSTODY)

Registration # 19987-112

PRELIMINARY REVOCATION SUPERVISED RELEASE: 
January 30, 2017 @ 9:00 a.m.

Probation Officer, Richard An, 310-215-1393

AUSA, Unassigned Jennifer J Uyeda, DFPD
213-894-7524
Jennifer_Uyeda@fd.org 
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8. ED CV 16-00332 SJO (DTBx) Michael Monaco v. D.A. Davidson Companies

Fair Credit Reporting Act Class Action Complaint For: (1) Violations of 15
U.S.C. § 1681b(b)(2)(A) (Fair Credit Reporting Act); (2) Violations of 15 U.S.C.
§ 1681d(a)(1) (Fair Credit Reporting Act); (3) Violations of California Civil
Code § 1785 (Consumer Credit Reporting Agencies Act); (4) Violations of
California Civil Code § 1786 (Investigative Consumer Reporting Agencies Act);
(5) Violations of California Business and Professions Code § 17200; (6)
Violations of Ch. 19.182 RCW (Washington’s Fair Credit Reporting Act) Date
Filed: 02/24/2016; Jury Demand: Plaintiff; ADR

MOTIONS set January 30, 2017 @ 10:00 a.m.

1. MOTION for Settlement Approval of Class Action Settlement [ECF #38]
2. MOTION for Attorney Fees [ECF #39]

Kyann C Kalin Benjamin A Emmert 
Stutheit Kalin LLC Karin Morgan Cogbill 
308 SW First Ave Littler Mendelson PC 
Suite 325 50 West San Fernando Street
Portland, OR 97204 San Jose, CA 95113-2303
971-285-7578 408-998-4150 
Fax: 503-715-5670 Fax: 408-288-5686 
kyann@stutheitkalin.com kcogbill@littler.com

bemmert@littler.com
Donald W Heyrich
Rachel M Emens
HKM Employment Attorneys LLP
600 Stewart Street Suite 901
Seattle, WA 98101
206-838-2504
Fax: 206-260-3055
dheyrich@hkm.com 
remens@hkm.com

Mamta Ahluwalia
HKM Employment Attorneys LLP
453 South Spring Street Suite 1008
Los Angeles, CA 90013
213-259-9950
Fax: 213-477-2391
mahluwalia@hkm.com 
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9. CV 15-04950 SJO (AJWx)  Pinkette Clothing, Inc. v. Cosmetic Warriors Limited

et al

 Complaint for Trademark Infringement Filed: 06/30/2015; Jury Demand:
Plaintiff; ADR 

JURY TRIAL: January 30, 2017 @ 10:30 a.m

Enoch H Liang Linhda Nguyen 
James Mitchell Lee Heather J Kliebenstein 
David Alexander Crane John A Clifford 
Michael A Augustin Rachel Zimmerman Scobie 
LTL Attorneys LLP Merchant and Gould PC 
300 South GRand Avenue 14th Floor 80 South Eight Street 3200 IDS Center 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 Minneapolis, MN 55402
213-612-8900 612-336-4667 
Fax: 213-612-3773 Fax: 612-332-9081 
enoch.liang@ltlattorneys.com lnguyen@merchantgould.com
james.lee@ltlattorneys.com hkliebenstein@merchantgould.com 
david.crane@ltlattorneys.com jclifford@merchantgould.com 
michael.augustin@ltlattorneys.com rscobie@merchantgould.com 

Kevin Bringuel Ian McFarland 
Tiffany S Hansen Merchant and Gould PC
LTL Attorneys LLP 9717 Cogdill Road Suite 101
601 Gateway Blvd Suite 1010 Knoxville, TN 37932-3322
South San Francisco, CA 94080 865-380-5960
650-241-2139 Fax: 865-380-5999 
Fax: 213-612-3773 imcfarland@merchantgould.com
kevin.bringuel@ltlattorneys.com
tiffany.hansen@ltlattorneys.com

ADDITIONAL COUNSEL LISTED ON NEXT PAGE
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Kelly W Cunningham Deborah Ann Gubernick 
Daniel Miles Cislo Samuel G Brooks 
Cislo and Thomas LLP Scott P Shaw 
12100 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 1700 Wayne W Call 
Los Angeles, CA 90025-7103 Call and Jensen PC 
310-451-0647 610 Newport Center Drive Suite 700 
Fax: 310-394-4477 Newport Beach, CA 92660 
kcunningham@cislo.com 949-717-3000 
dan@cislo.com Fax: 949-717-3100 

dgubernick@calljensen.com 
Steven C Kim sbrooks@calljensen.com 
Steven C Kim and Associates sshaw@calljensen.com
3701 Wilshire Boulevard Suite 1040 wcall@calljensen.com
Los Angeles, CA 90010
213-365-7007
Fax: 213-365-7001
stevenckim@sbcglobal.net


